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Malave, Erin ' ' L0000 0%, T5 2

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 7:52 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: LLC Inquiry

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide faadback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Dapartment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Fiorida [nterim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the leval and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfacticn Survey

From: David Papandreas [mailto:david.papandreas. mxb3@statefarm.com)
Sent: Thursday, Oc:tober 07, 2010 4:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: LLC Inquiry

To whom it may concern:

My name is David Papandreas and | am the managing member of MY PREECLAMPSIA LLC. |
recently noticed sunbiz.org is not reflecting my EIN number and | was hopmg to add that. My
EIN number from the IRS is 27-3212682

If you have any questions, | can be reached at 407-340-7518

Thank you very much for your help and have a wonderful weekend!

Best to you,

David Papandreas

David A. Papandreas
Financial Services Rep
Cindy Papandreas Insurance Agency, Inc
State Farm Insurance Companies
Providing Insurance and Financial Services
- 10125 Southern Bivd.

Rayal Palm Beach, FL 33411
Office: (561) 790-0707 Fax: (561) 790-3370

EMAIL: david.papandreas.mxb3@statefarm.com
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